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State of Florida Department of Transportation  
Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise 

INVITATION TO BID 

 DOT-ITB-20-8001-GB 

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS 

Question No. 1: I could not find anything on the APL link that said had anything to do with the DAQW 
system. 

Please advise as to where to find this information or if any queue warning systems have 
qualified for this list or can meet the other requirement listed: 

C. The Vendor shall provide a copy of the Traffic Control Device Permit approval from 
the Florida Department of Transportation Traffic Engineering and Research Laboratory.   

Response: Refer to Addendum 1, Advertisement, Page 1, Section 4.1.D; Special Conditions, Page 
SC5, Section 9.1.1.D; Scope of Services Section 4.1.D dated 8/8/19, for the link to the 
product evaluation site and contact information for DAQW system permit approvals. 

Question No. 2: Also, on matter of curiosity, does FDOT typically put vendor specific products in their 
requests for bid?  The Speed-Mac shown on Attachment "A"  is a product specifically made 
by Vermac, and only one of numerous Queue Detection sensors on the market.  Shouldn't 
this drawing just state Traffic Sensors ? Or is the Speed-Mac being sole-sourced for this 
project?

Response: This Invitation to Bid is not a sole source project. Refer to Addendum 1, Attachment “A,” 
Dynamic Automated Queue Warning (DAQW) System Type 1 Pan Layout dated 8/8/19, for 
the revised specifications.

Question No. 3:  Are you able to provide us a contact person for the General Contractor on FPID 437992?

Response: Contract information can be obtained from the Florida Department of Financial Services  
Florida Accountability Contract Tracking System (FACTS) website at 
https://facts.fldfs.com/Search/ContractSearch.aspx using contract number E8R45.


